# THSIMB General Meeting Minutes - 02/16/22

I. The meeting was called to order at 7:02 pm by Jeanne Mulcahy, President. Four members and four board members as well as Mr. Karos were present.

II. <u>Minutes</u> – The prior meeting minutes were not presented.

III. <u>Financial Report</u> - Marti Heurich gave an update on the financial condition as of February 1, 2022, with updated notes as of February 16th. Final bus bill and domain registry outstanding, if paid the balance will be \$3,962.68. Any checks for bingo sponsorship will be listed as that.

Mr. Karos made the motion to pay the \$50 domain fee, Justine Somani seconded the motion and the motion was approved by the members.

Bus bill number 2 will hold off on paying. Marti will pick up checks from Mr. Karos for deposit.

IV. Director's Report

- Mr. Karos reported that the feeder concert was canceled in January and rescheduled to March 10th with rehearsal on the 9th.
- Adjudications for the Orchestra are on March 15th, the band's adjudication will be on March 22nd. Indoor season starts with the 1st competition next weekend.
- Kida, which is scheduled for March 19th, is the biggest fundraiser for the year.
- Musical auditions for the pit are next week.
- Concerts in May are scheduled for the Band and Orchestra at Baker Park in the bandshell.
- Spring is the busiest time of the year for the Orchestra and Band. It is good everything is back in action this year.
- Concert Band fees are due this Friday, February 18th.
- If your child is in both Orchestra and Band they only pay one concert fee.
- Concert uniforms have been cleaned and Marching Band uniforms are cleaned at the end of the year.

V. Fundraising

#### **Silver Diner**

Silver diner made just under \$250 awaiting a check payment from them. The fundraiser did really well.

#### <u>Scrip</u>

Reminder that Scrip is an option for fundraising. Bonus gift cards at the time included Old Navy, Gap, and Shutterfly. Liz will check to see if Shutterfly could be used with Lifetouch. The website gives additional restrictions for gift card use versus what information is available on the app.

#### Amazon Smile

Reminder to sign into Amazon under Amazon Smile for Amazon purchases in order to participate for THSIMB fundraising. The more people that use it, the more we get.

#### Energy Audit

The Energy Audit fundraiser is ongoing, no additional cost to you for signing up. This audit raises money for the band. It is \$35 for every person that signs up for it. It is an easy way to support the band.

### <u>Bingo</u>

Bingo was moved from February 5th to April 30th. Shannon Goodman mentioned selling tickets for Bingo during KIDA. Mr. Karos has two additional sponsors and Shannon has an additional sponsor from her company.

# **Grants**

Jeanne Mucahy asked if anyone is aware of grants, please let her know.

# KIDA Planning

KIDA will be hosted by THSIMB on March 19, 2022. There are 32 groups coming between guard and percussion. This is a big day. The expectation is 1,000 to 1,500 people. A great deal of volunteers are needed for this, helping throughout the day with parking, directing cars, kitchen sales, front hallway, merchandise, and various other tasks. Donations for concessions are needed as well. The largest cost will be for the judges with an estimate of approximately \$3,500.

Melissa Rutledge and Shannon Goodman are working on getting donations from grocery stores and local businesses. Mr. Karos stated that Wawa donated water. Duet with Music sponsored the trophies for the competition.

The grills have been ordered from Ted Rent-a-Center.

An EMT or nurse needed for the competition. Mr. Karos stated that a band student was also a volunteer paramedic and may be an option for KIDA. Liz Daytona-Hahn stated she spoke to a nurse about the competition, but will need to confirm she is available.

Mr. Hogan and Mrs. Hogan will provide ice cream at cost. This will need to be priced out per serving size.

The kitchen and equipment has been reserved for the competition. A volunteer needed to work for the full event.

Liz is working on the logo and program booklet. Color will be used where it can be for ads. The menu and order of the program can be in black and white.

The document is now in Google Slides. A QR Code can be created from there.

The raffle permit is a little more involved than thought, and Jeanne will get with Marti to complete it.

The food permit is straightforward.

Jeanne will review the food for pricing. May increase this compared to the last KIDA menu pricing. But, prices will depend on costs. They are working on getting the hot dogs donated from Hemps.

Checks to judges at event may be negative, but will work to negate negative balance.

VI. Miscellaneous

- The election season for the new Board is coming up. The nominating committee will search for new vacancies. Liz and Jeanne are the only non-senior parents, so there will be at least two positions up for election. Let the committee know if you are aware of anyone interested in being on the Board.
- Liz will check with Mr. Hogan on how to reach out to Orchestra parents. The Board needs Orchestra representatives, so will need to reach out to those parents as well.

VII. The next meeting is scheduled for March 16, 2022, at 7:00 pm.

VIII. Meeting adjourned at 7:53 pm.

Respectfully submitted, Clinelle A Jean, Secretary